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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324005430IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/6/2023-SECTION (IW)-Dept. of IW-Part (9

From:- ;5INT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The )
Chief Engineer (West) , | & W Dte. e
Executive Engineer-I, Lower Damodar Construction Division raw
Dte.
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Date: 22/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Protection to.,tﬁ&r'i:ﬁht bank of river Hooghly for a length of 330

F 4

M at Ramakrishna Math and Mission in PS- Belur,|
Project ID:- IW232405210S000 .

ity Howrah. (IW/CSDS-71/2023-24)

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Protection to the right bank of river Hooghly for a length of 330 M at Ramakrishna Math and Mission

in PS- Belur, Dist- Howrah.(iW!CSDS-ﬂ!2023—_21’3“";3
the details of which has been given below. -

Name of the Project:

and Mission if:PS- Belur, Dist- Howrah.(IW/CSDS-71/2023-24)
i_»" i"

-

Project ID: IW232405210S000

Address : PS- Belur, Dist- Howrah.

Administrative Approval: Rs 17851000 (One Crore Seventy Eight Lakh Fifty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

-
Protection td:,ﬁé"-‘righl bank of river Hooghly for a length of 330 M at Ramakrishna Math

[
y : Scheme Scheme
S| No. | Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Raising &
1 2023-24  |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V S‘atesoe"e'c’pme”‘ strengthening of 3500000
chemes
embankment and
Raising &
2 202425  |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-y| State Development | girengtnening of 7000000
Schemes
embankment and
Raising &
3 202526  |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V S‘a‘esoe"e"’p”’e"‘ strengthening of 7351000
chemes
embankment and
Total 17851000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U.O No.
AA2324015065F DGRF Dated 21/08/2023.

Aan>
A
JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324005430IW Date: 22/08/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action; c\
The Finance department-Group GR F *&&
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation Waféwvays Department
The Principal Accountant General(A& E)-Wesf‘%iéhga!

The Principal Accountant General(Aud[Q@%s‘t Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(wM-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

A5

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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